
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Thomas.Dimond@icemiller.com
To: r5hearingclerk; Niess, Claudia; O"Meara, Nidhi
Subject: In the Matter of: Ottawa Plant Food, Inc., Docket No. FIFRA-05-2023-0019
Date: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 8:22:04 AM

Ms. Grange, Ms. Niess and Ms. O’Meara:
In accordance with paragraph 65 of the Consent Agreement and Final Order
entered in the above captioned administrative case, this email notifies you of
the payment of civil penalty made today by Ottawa Plant Food, Inc.  The details
of the wire transfer follow below.
 
Tom
Thomas W. Dimond
Ice Miller LLP
200 W. Madison Street, Ste. 3500
Chicago, IL  60606-3417
312-726-7125
312-208-7930 (cell)
thomas.dimond@icemiller.com
 
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 8:02:23 AM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
 
                              
                                    Receipt

Dear Customer:    OTTAWA PLANT FOOD INC

Debit Amount:     $       284200.00     USD

Account Number:   

Transaction Reference: 
                 Date: 10-OCT-2023
                 Time: 07:15:58.58

Wire Info:   



Sender's Reference #:   

Originating Bank:
  
  OTTAWA PLANT FOOD, INC.
  3076 N IL RT 71
  OTTAWA IL 61350

Originator's Reference:
  FIFRA-05-2023-19

Originator-to-Beneficiary Instructions:
  D 68010727 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
  AGENCY

Beneficiary's Bank:
  
  TREAS NYC/FUNDS TRANSFER DIVISION
  WASHINGTON, DC

Beneficiary:
  
  TREASURER, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
  33 LIBERTY STREET
  NEW YORK, NY 10045

                                 * * *

If you have any questions regarding your Wire Transaction, please contact your banker or
relationship manager or call Wire
Operations at 1-800-638-9777 Mon - Fri 8:00am - 4:30pm Central time.

This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed.  If you
have received this email in error, please delete this message and notify the sender at 1-800-638-
9777.  If you are not the
named recipient you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email.
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This E-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be
protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution, or use of this E-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If you have
received this E-mail in error, please notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and



delete this copy from your system. 
Thank you. 
ICE MILLER LLP 
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